
Kay Flynn 

To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket Title Change - 991319-TX 

I'll take care of this! -- Kay 

-- - --Original Message----­
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 1999 3:21 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: Docket Title Change - 991319-TX 

Kay, these smart computers tell me that Linda is out. I thought I 
should send this to you just in case the Y2K bug wipes me out. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 1999 3:16 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc: Diana Caldwell 
Subject: Docket Title change - 991319-TX 

Current Title: Initiation of show cause proceedings against ACSI Local 
Switched Services, Inc. d/b/a e.spire Communications, Inc. and American 
Communication Services of Jacksonville, Inc. d/b/a e.spire 
Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., 
Response to Commission Staff Inquiries. 

Please Remove from Current Title: "and American Communication Services 
of Jacksonville, Inc. d/b/a e . spire Communications, Inc." 

The reason for the deletion of the part identified is that another 
docket (991757-TX) has been opened to take care of American 
Communication Services of Jacksonville, Inc. d/b/a e.spire 
Communications, Inc. 
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